From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)

CcC: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: 7/26/2011 9:43:28 AM

Subject: FW: Report Documents: Part I-A

Attachments: Part I-A.pdf

Ken, | just stopped by your office 10 ask you 1o please circulate these docs, beginning with this package and including
the others that follow, to Pat Cunningham inthe USAQ, and Billy Hoover at ATF, plus Steve, Tracy, Paul, and Monica,
so that we can pass back any comments by 10 am on Thursday and otherwise prepare for the disclosure of these
materials. Thanks. FB

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 8:10 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)
Subject: Fw: Report Documents: Part I-A

Not needed by tomorrow (see message below).

From: Pinto, Ashok [ mailto:Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 05:54 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: Castor, Stephen <Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov>; Jason Foster <Jason_Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov>
Subject: Report Documents: Part I-A

Hi Molly,

Afttached is Part |-A of a package of documents cited in the Committee report. Although the Committee will not be
releasing these documents contemporaneously with the report, we need any redactions requested by the Department
by no later than 10 a.m. on Thursday July 28th.

Sincerely,
Ashok

Ashok M. Pinto

U.S. House of Representatives

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Darrell Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074

DOJ-FF-563782
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